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June 16,2000 
(Our File No. 91-1.51) 

VIA TELECOPY 
Lori Wrotenbery, Director 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
2040 S. Pacheco Street 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: 

VIA TELECOPY 
William F. Carr 
Campbell, Carr, Berge & Sheridan, P.A. 
110 N. Guadalupe, Suite 1 
Santa Fe, NM 87501 

Application of Amerada Hess Corporation for Approval to Conver the 
NMGSAU wells Nos. 215 and 503 to Injection in the North Monument 
Grayburg San Andres Unit, Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear Ms. Wrotenbery and Mr. Carr: 

Reference is made to my letter to you of June 14, 2000 on this matter 

Paragraph D on the second page of that letter should be corrected to read: The 
injected water will always be contained in the unitized interval of the North Monument 
Grayburg San Andres pool. My letter incorrectly identified the pool as "Eunice 
Monument". 

Sincerely, 

GALLEGOS LAW FIRM, P C. 

JEG:sa 
fxc: Chris Williams, District Supervisor, Hobbs 

Michael Stogner, Chief Hearing Examiner, 
Chad McGee, Amerada Hess 
Doyle Hartman 

ioc: Michael J. Condon 
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